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Xiong, Pao (ACTTC)

From: Crosby, Catherine
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4:21 PM
To: 'Mayra Boganwright'
Cc: 'Nora Crow'; 'Lyn Myers'; 'Scott Barton'; 'Jessica Revis'
Subject: RE: Fresno Chaffee Zoo Operating Claim

Thank you everyone for your efforts!  
Lyn, I can see the care you give to the animals by the great variety of foods and treats I see, particularly on this vendor’s 
invoices. I expect our graphic artist will do something fun and interesting in our annual report with the information you 
provided on their diets.  

Cathy  
600-4305 
 

From: Mayra Boganwright [mailto:mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Crosby, Catherine  
Cc: Nora Crow ; Lyn Myers ; Scott Barton  
Subject: FW: Fresno Chaffee Zoo Operating Claim 

 
 
Hi Cathy, 
 
The vinegar will be for cleaning again. To avoid this issue again we are going to request that the vinegar and other 
supplies (not food items) be invoiced separately. Not sure if the vendor will agree. Gatorade is for animal consumption. 
Sorry again for the discrepancy please deduct the claim by $4.00. 
 
Thank You 
Mayra Boganwright 

From: Brooke Stowell  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:32 AM 
To: Mayra Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: FW: Fresno Chaffee Zoo Operating Claim 

 
 
 

From: Brooke Stowell  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 6:29 AM 
To: Lyn Myers <lmyers@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Renee Tindall <RTindall@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: RE: Fresno Chaffee Zoo Operating Claim 

 
The vinegar is for cleaning. And the Gatorade powder was ordered for either vet hospital or elephants and is used in 
training or for animals that don’t feel well that they are trying to get fluids into them.  
 
Thanks 
Brooke 
 




